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04 August 2022 
 
 
 
Dear Andrew 
 
 
I am writing in response to your written questions reference WQ85722: Will the Minister 
confirm how the 20mph speed limit in the eight trial areas is being enforced? 
 
 
The 20 mph Speed Limit in the eight first phase settlements will be enforced as happens 
elsewhere using Community Speedwatch, GoSafe and the Police. However, determining 
what is used where and when is an operational issue for the police. 
 
 
Yours sincerely  
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